

Appendix D: State, Regional and National Injury Prevention Organizations

The following organizations provide information and resources on injury prevention issues and innovative programs. The list is provided as a starting point and is not intended to be an exhaustive listing. Please note that a listing here is for the convenience of the Resource Guide and does not represent an endorsement by ISDH. URLs are subject to change.

	Organization	Website
State	American Automobile Association Hoosier (AAA)	https://www.hoosier.aaa.com/
	American Foundation of Suicide Prevention- Indiana Chapter	http://www.afsp.org/local-chapters/find-your-local-chapter/afsp-indiana
	Attorney General Prescription Drug Abuse Task Force	http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/
	Automotive Safety Program	http://www.preventinjury.org/
	Emergency Nurses Association (ENA)- Indiana Chapter	http://www.indianaena.org/
	Indiana Child Fatality Review Program	http://www.in.gov/isdh/26154.htm
	Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence (ICADV)	http://www.icadvinc.org/
	Indiana Criminal Justice Institute (ICJI)	http://www.in.gov/cji/
	Indiana Department of Child Services (DCS)	http://www.in.gov/dcs/2869
	Indiana Department of Mental Health & Addiction (DMHA)	http://www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/index.htm
	Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT)	http://www.in.gov/indot/
	Indiana Governor’s Task Force on Drug Enforcement, Treatment, and Prevention	http://www.in.gov/gtfdetp/
	Indiana Injury Prevention Advisory Council (IPAC)	http://www.in.gov/isdh/25395.htm
	Indiana Perinatal Network (IPN)	http://www.indianaperinatal.org/
	Indiana State Suicide Prevention	http://www.in.gov/issp/
	Indiana State Trauma Care Committee (ISTCC)	http://www.in.gov/isdh/25400.htm
	Indiana Trauma Network (ITN)	http://www.in.gov/isdh/25966.htm
	Indiana’s Rape Prevention and Education Program (RPE)	http://www.in.gov/isdh/23820.htm
	ISDH Division of Trauma and Injury Prevention	http://www.in.gov/isdh/19537.htm
	ISDH Falls Prevention Resource Center	http://www.state.in.us/isdh/25376.htm

	ISDH Maternal Child Health	http://www.state.in.us/isdh/19571.htm
	ISDH Office of Women’s Health	http://www.state.in.us/isdh/18061.htm
	ISDH Sexual Violence Primary Prevention Program	http://www.state.in.us/isdh/23820.htm
	Indiana Violent Death Reporting System (INVDRS)	http://www.in.gov/isdh/26539.htm
	Prevent Child Abuse Indiana	http://pcain.org/
	Safe Kids- Indiana Chapter	http://www.safekids.org/coalition/safe-kids-indiana
Regional	Midwest Injury Prevention Alliance (MIPA)	http://www.midwestinjurypreventionalliance.org/
National	AAA Foundation for Traffic Safety	https://www.aaafoundation.org/
	AARP	http://www.aarp.org/
	American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons	http://www.aaos.org/home.asp
	American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP)	https://www.aap.org
	American Association for the Surgery of Trauma (AAST)	http://www.aast.org
	American Association of Poison Control Centers (AAPCC)	http://www.aapcc.org/
	American Burn Association (ABA)	http://www.ameriburn.org/
	American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP)	http://www.acep.org/
	American College of Preventive Medicine (ACPM)	http://www.acpm.org/
	American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)	http://www.acsm.org/
	American College of Surgeons- Committee on Trauma (ACS-COT)	https://www.facs.org/quality-programs/trauma
	American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP)	http://www.afsp.org/
	American Medical Association (AMA)	http://www.ama-assn.org/
	American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA)	http://www.aota.org/

American Physical Therapy Association (APTA)	http://www.apta.org/
American Psychological Association (APA)	http://www.apa.org/
American Public Health Association (APHA)	https://www.apha.org/
American Trauma Society (ATS)	http://www.amtrauma.org/
Association of Maternal and Child Health Programs (AMCHP)	http://www.amchp.org/
Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)	http://www.astho.org/
Brain Injury Association of America (BIAA)	http://www.biausa.org/
Brain Trauma Foundation (BTF)	https://www.braintrauma.org/
Break the Cycle	http://www.breakthecycle.org/
Center of Excellence on Elder Abuse and Neglect	http://www.centeronelderabuse.org/
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)	http://www.cdc.gov/
Child Injury Prevention Alliance (CIPA)	http://www.childinjurypreventionalliance.org/
Children's Safety Network, Education Development Center	http://www.childrenssafetynetwork.org/
Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)	http://www.cpsc.gov/
Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists (CSTE)	http://www.cste.org/
Directors of Health Promotion and Education (DHPE)	http://www.dhpe.org/
Emergency Nurses Association	https://www.ena.org
First Candle: Infant Suffocation	http://www.firstcandle.org/
Futures without Violence	http://www.futureswithoutviolence.org/
Injury Free Coalition for Kids	http://www.injuryfree.org/
Juvenile Products Manufacturers Association (JPMA)	http://jpma.org/

Kids in Danger	http://www.kidsindanger.org/
National Alliance to End Sexual Violence (NAESV)	http://endsexualviolence.org/
National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO)	http://www.naccho.org/
National Association of State Emergency Medical Service Officials (NASEMSO)	https://www.nasemso.org/
National Association of State Head Injury Administrators (NASHIA)	http://www.nashia.org/
National Association of Students Against Violence Everywhere (SAVE)	http://nationalsave.org/
National Center on Domestic and Sexual Violence (NCDSV)	http://www.ncdsv.org/
National Council on Aging (NCOA)	http://www.ncoa.org/
National Domestic Violence Hotline	http://www.thehotline.org/
National EMS Advisory Council	http://ems.gov/
National Fire Protection Association	http://www.nfpa.org/
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)	http://www.nhtsa.gov/
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)	http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)	http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/
National Network to End Domestic Violence (NNEDV)	http://nnedv.org/
National Physicians Alliance (NPA)	http://npalliance.org/
National Safety Council (NSC)	http://www.nsc.org/
National Sexual Violence Resource Center (NSVRC)	http://www.nsvrc.org/
National Violence Prevention Network (NVPN)	http://www.preventviolence.net/
Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)	https://www.osha.gov/
PACER's National Bullying Prevention Center	http://www.PACER.org/Bullying
Pediatric Trauma Society (PTS)	http://pediatrictraumasociety.org/

Prevent Child Abuse America	http://www.preventchildabuse.org/
Prevent Child Injury	http://preventchildinjury.org/
Prevention Institute	http://www.preventioninstitute.org/
Safe Kids Worldwide	http://www.safekids.org/
Safe States Alliance	http://www.safestates.org/
SafetyLit	http://www.safetylit.org/
Society for Advancement of Violence and Injury Research (SAVIR)	http://www.savirweb.org/
Society for Public Health Education (SOPHE)	http://www.sophe.org/
Society of Trauma Nurses	http://www.traumanurses.org/
Stopbullying.gov	http://www.stopbullying.gov/
Striving to Reduce Youth Violence Everywhere (STRYVE)	http://vetoviolence.cdc.gov/apps/stryve/home.html
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)	http://www.samhsa.gov/
Suicide Awareness Voices of Education (SAVE)	http://www.save.org/
Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC)	http://www.sprc.org/
The Safety Institute	http://www.thesafetyinstitute.org/
ThinkFirst National Injury Prevention Foundation	http://www.thinkfirst.org/
Trauma Prevention Coalition	http://www.aast.org/trauma-prevention-coalition
Trauma Survivors Network (TSN)	http://www.traumasurvivorsnetwork.org/
Veto Violence	http://vetoviolence.cdc.gov/